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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 3:53 PM
To: 'Morgan Johnson'
Subject: RE: Jordan Ranch - Owners Soil Reuse Statement 

Morgan, 
 
I am not sure that I understand your question.  These are part of the conditions that must be met for reuse of 
petroleum‐impacted soil.  The Region 2 guidance contains all of the conditions.  We need to know how these conditions 
will be met. 
 
Regards, 

Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
Jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
510‐567‐6791 
 
 

From: Morgan Johnson [mailto:mjohnson@engeo.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 11:45 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: Jordan Ranch ‐ Owners Soil Reuse Statement  
 
Jerry, please see attached signed Owner’s Soil Reuse Statement from Appendix A of our May 22, 2012 report. Does this 
satisfy the additional information that you requested?  
 
Morgan Johnson, QSD 
Environmental Scientist 

 
2213 Plaza Drive 
Rocklin, CA 95765 
(916) 580-6518 Direct  
(916) 417-7424 Cell 
www.engeo.com 

 
If you have feedback for ENGEO please take a moment and fill out a quick survey 
*Voted one of the Top 10 Best Places to Work in the United States of America!* 
 
*******Due to the potential that information by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified unintentionally or otherwise, use of this 
electronic data by anyone other than ENGEO Incorporated shall be at the sole risk of such user and without liability or legal exposure to ENGEO 
Incorporated.  The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard copy documentation.  Recipient assumes all risks in 
the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy documents.********* 

 


